
Allison Waddin ton

Subject:

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 201910:57 AM
To: TVan Dean

Subject: AFL SUBMISSION

Thank you Mr. Dean for the opportunity to voice my opinion!

Term of Reference:

I. I do not agree that a Tasmanian Team in the AFL would be beneficial for Tasmania because of costs.
2. The Tasmanian Taxpayer should not pay for that Team
3.1 doubt that the on-going support would come from Tasmanians.

FW: AFL SUBMISSION

. What is the population of Tasmania?

. Of that population how many people ARE interested in AFL?

. Of those who ARE interested, how many will leave their current team and support a Tasmanian Team as
their FIRST TEAM?

I suggest that those interested in AFL would PERHAPS support a Tasmanian Team as a SECOND team. ....! !!

In my humble opinion
. I do not think that Tasmania can afford a Tasmanian Team in the AFL.

. if Tasmanian Taxpayers money 15 offered to an AFL Team, other sports are entitled to some monies as well.

. Tasmania should get Aussie Rules in this state in order first

Thank you again.
Elizabeth Heckscher

I ask:
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